

Public Document Pack

Date of meeting Thursday, 3rd November, 2011
Time 6.00 pm
Venue Civic Offices, Merrial Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffs ST5 2AG
Contact Peter Whalan 01782 742226

Joint Parking Committee

AGENDA

PART 1– OPEN AGENDA

- 1 Apologies
- 2 **MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING** (Pages 1 - 2)
To consider the minutes of the meeting held on 18th July 2011.
- 3 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**
To receive declarations of interest from Members on items included on the agenda.
- 4 **Verbal Update Regarding Residents Parking Scheme South East of the Town Centre**
- 5 **Verbal Update Regarding Recent Requests for New or Amended Traffic Regulation Orders**
- 6 **Verbal Update Regarding New Requests for Resident Parking Schemes**

Members: Councillors S Sweeney (Chairman), D Clarke, K Robinson and Sinnott

'Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training / development requirements from the items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the attention of the Committee Clerk at the close of the meeting'

Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items.

This page is intentionally left blank

*Printed for information

JOINT PARKING COMMITTEE

18 July 2011

Present:- Councillor Sweeney in the Chair

Councillors D Clarke, Robinson and Sinnott

County Councillors Mrs Cornes, Cooper and Locke

182. * **APOLOGIES**

An apology was received from County Councillor Tagg.

183. * **MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING**

Resolved:- That the minutes of the previous meeting of the Committee held on 6 June 2011 be approved as a correct record.

184. * **RESIDENTS PARKING ZONES**

It was reported that the proposed Residents Parking Zone to the south east of the town centre approved at the previous meeting was to be advertised on 27 July 2011.

Following the implementation of this the next areas to be considered for Residents Parking Zones would be Dunkirk and West Brampton.

Resolved:- That the information be noted.

185. * **REQUESTS FOR NEW/AMENDMENTS TO TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS**

Details of requests since 6 May 2011 for new or amendments to existing Traffic Regulation Orders to alleviate alleged traffic problems.

Resolved:- That the information be noted and the requests considered at future meetings of the Committee.

186. * **FUNDING FOR FUTURE PROJECTS**

The Chair reported that future funding arrangements between the County Council and District Councils were due to be discussed at a meeting of the County Parking Board to be held next week.

It was indicated that the set up costs of some £140,000 for the Borough had been jointly funded by the County Council and were to be repaid by this Council through the revenue received from enforcement over a period of up to 5 years.

A proposal to be considered by the County Parking Board was for the period of repayment to be extended and for each District Council to retain a proportion of the revenue to enable them to implement some schemes.

Further details of the outcome of the meeting would be submitted to a future meeting of this Committee.

Resolved:- That the information be received.

S J M SWEENEY
Chair